
Agenda Item 2A 

 

Presentation 

 

Employee of the Month 
Lisa Quiroga – October 2022 

Jose Garcia – November 2022 
 



Agenda Item 2B 

 

Presentation 

 

Turlock Downtown Property Owners’ Association 
(TDPOA) on the downtown benches 

 
 



Agenda Item 2C 

 

Presentation 

 

Opportunity Stanislaus - Quarterly Report 
 

 



Agenda Item 2D 

 

Presentation 

 

City-wide Chlorination Project Update by  
Provost and Pritchard Consulting 

 



Agenda Item 2E 

 

Presentation 

 

Legislative Presentation from Townsend Public Affairs 
 



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
136646 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $11,999.27

Invoice Date Description Amount
129972 11/16/2022 UT STATEMENT - 11/4/2022 NE $3,347.67
130060 11/16/2022 UT STATEMENT - 11/10/22 SE $2,711.15
130184 11/26/2022 UT STATEMENT - 11/21/22 SW $2,814.19
130256 12/06/2022 UT STATEMENT - 12/01/2022 $3,126.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,999.77
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,999.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,999.75

136647 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $951.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
A191331600 12/21/2022 GROUP DECEMBER 2022 $951.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $951.67

136648 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable ALTA Language Services, Inc. $66.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
IS614951 09/30/2022 Listening & Speaking Test 9.30.22 $66.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.00

136649 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $36.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851XA 01/01/2023 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department $11.48
R1061876XA 01/01/2023 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.70
R1061876WL 12/01/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $36.84

136650 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable AT&T California, AT&T Wholesale, 
AT&T DataComm

$197.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
12/18/22 12/18/2022 Monthly Internet Service - 12/19-1/1/23 $197.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $197.95

136651 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $4,006.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
6865X12272022 12/19/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.23
4173X12272022 12/19/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $246.15
5677X12272022 12/19/2022 287262975677 / WQC/Utilities Phones/Data $975.73
4412X12272022 12/19/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,741.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,565.57
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,097.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $343.00

136652 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable BALSWICK'S TIRE SHOP INC $198.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
01-207622 12/15/2022 ENGINE 32 RIGHT FRONT FLAT TIRE $198.31

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 1 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $198.31

136653 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable BAUER COMPRESSORS INC $802.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000301810 12/16/2022 QUARTERLY AT $802.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $802.00

136654 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable CAL MILL ENGINEERING & 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

$6,830.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
5773 09/19/2022 Payment of Engineering Services for new office build 

out
$6,830.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $6,830.00

136655 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $743.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
0461088121822 12/18/2022 8203 13 001 0461088 / City Hall $399.00
0703380121622 12/16/2022 8203 13 001 0703380 / IT Internet  1411 SHADY LN-

GROSSMAN, C
$70.00

0465535122222 12/22/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 
INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS

$84.98

0695883122622 12/26/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
0763228122522 12/25/2022 8203 13 001 0763228 / IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN 

DR. L.MACHADO
$89.99

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $558.99

136656 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $148.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
12-20-22 REPLEN 12/20/2022 FIN-AR-REPLENISH PETTY CASH-12/20/22 $148.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $118.68
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $30.00

136657 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL 
SERVICES dba CPS HR Consulti

$3,022.60

Invoice Date Description Amount
TR-INV001318 12/12/2022 Account Clerk Testing Materials $1,227.60
0008291 10/30/2022 HR Consulting Services 10.30.22-11.26.22 $1,935.00
TR-RTN001025 12/22/2022 Account Clerk-Credit Memo ($140.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,022.60

136658 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,331.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
66589 10/31/2022 Standard Security 10.24.22-10.28.22 $959.85
66880 12/19/2022 Standard Security & Meeting 12.12.22-12.16.22 $1,027.89
66675 11/15/2022 Standard Security 11.7.22-11.10.22 $767.88

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 2 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

66912 12/27/2022 Standard Security & Meeting 12.19.22-12.21.22 $575.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,331.53

136659 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2053836819 12/07/2022 CREDIT CHECK SERVICES DECEMBER 2022 $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.00

136660 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $272.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-986-78278 12/23/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 12/23/22 $272.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $272.41

136661 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable FRANCHISE TAX BOARD $2,029.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
12312022WILSON 01/03/2023 12-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $2,029.74
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $2,029.74

136662 01/05/2023 Voided INCORRECT 
ENTRY

01/05/2023 Accounts Payable FRANCHISE TAX BOARD $144.10

Invoice Date Description Amount
12312022PERRY 01/03/2023 12-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $144.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $144.10

136663 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $28,872.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
60453-1 11/22/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 11/22/2022 $2,451.48
60382 12/09/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $2,048.70
60453 12/15/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 12/1/22-12/15/22 $24,372.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $14,187.56
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $151.11
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,612.66
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,319.78
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $79.57
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,733.25
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,959.04
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,480.75
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $58.56
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $290.12

136664 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $240.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
36659 01/04/2023 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-901 HIGH ST-

DECEMBER  2022
$120.00

36660 01/04/2023 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 1205 Lambert, 
DECEMBER  2022

$120.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $120.00

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 3 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $120.00

136665 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable Inferrera Construction Mgmt Group, 
Inc

$29,487.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
22133 11/30/2022 SRWA - Construction Management 2022-23 for Nov 

2022
$29,487.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $29,487.50

136666 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable MOORE WALLACE DBA RR 
DONNELLEY

$622.55

Invoice Date Description Amount
124105484 12/12/2022 AP CHECK STOCK PAPER QTY: 6000 $622.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $207.51
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $207.52
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $207.52

136667 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $263.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC 12/23/22 12/23/2022 2749172768-4 / 144 S Broadway $263.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $263.00

136668 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable POSTMASTER $275.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2023 BRM 12/20/2022 BRM Permit#278000 Annual Fee 2023 $275.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $275.00

136669 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$31,986.78

Invoice Date Description Amount
97100 12/19/2022 Wellhead Treatment Installation November 1 - Nov 30, 

2022
$17,517.71

97101 12/19/2022 City Wide Chlorination November 1 - November 30, 
2022

$14,469.07

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $31,986.78

136670 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable SALIDA FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT

$24,000.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-76 12/19/2022 PIERCE TYPE 1 ENGINE $24,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
506 - Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 506.11000 (Cash) $24,000.00

136671 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $523.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
0140355-IN 11/30/2022 Business Cards for J. Governale & E. Schulze $108.63
0140369-IN 12/16/2022 Door hanger Pink Water Shutdown $213.99
0140195-IN-1 11/03/2022 BUSINESS CARDS FOR KATIE QUINTERO $92.33
140355R-IN 12/13/2022 Business Cards for J. Governale & E. Schulze $108.63

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 4 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.95
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $213.99
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $108.64

136672 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY $512.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
2222 11/01/2022 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT# 488-2022- 605 

WILLIAMS AVE
$512.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $512.50

136673 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
12312022BECCHETT 01/03/2023 12-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

136674 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $3,978.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
342317 11/30/2022 Accountant III  11.6.2022-11.16.2022 $841.50
326979 10/02/2022 Public Safety Business Analyst 10.2.2022-10.12.2022 $563.00
336149 10/23/2022 Water Treatment Plant Manager 10.23.22-10.26.22 $582.00
336151 10/23/2022 Water Treatment Plan Operations Supv 10.23.22-

10.26.22
$588.00

336152 10/23/2022 Instrument & Control Tech Sr. 10.23.22-10.26.22 $591.00
336167 10/23/2022 Housing Program Manager 10.23.22-10.30.22 $813.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,404.50
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $813.25
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,761.00

136675 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $591.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
1130546 12/06/2022 ST#1 SNAKE $381.15
1130806 12/20/2022 Services at 1205 Lambert, Turlock $210.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $381.15
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $210.00

136676 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $23,930.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
11-2022 11/30/2022 November Turlock Scavenger Street Sweeping $23,930.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $9,572.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,358.30

136677 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $619.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803230101 01/01/2023 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone 1/1/23-

1/31/23
$619.98

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $619.98

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 5 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

136678 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $7,406.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
9922112053 12/03/2022 972530635-00001 - HUMAN RESOURCES (11/4 - 

12/3)
$60.19

9922112058 12/03/2022 972530635-00025 HOUSING (11/4 - 12/3) $58.92
9922112063 12/03/2022 972530635-00031 - IT (11/4 - 12/3) $114.35
9922112057 12/03/2022 972530635-00024 BUILDING & PLANNING (11/4 - 

12/3)
$283.86

9922112067 12/03/2022 972530635-00037-UTILITY METER WELL SITES -
MSTR RADIO (11/4-12-3)

$43.72

9922112064 12/03/2022 972530635-00032 ELECTRICAL (11/4 - 12/3) $331.29
9922112059 12/03/2022 972530635-00026 CM/CTY CLRK/CNCL/FIN. 

DIR/EXE.ASSIST(11/4-12/03)
$449.28

9922112062 12/03/2022 972530635-00030 WQC (11/4-12/3) $520.28
9922112065 12/03/2022 972530635-00033 - TRANSIT (11/4 - 12/3) $383.06
9922112066 12/03/2022 972530635-00036 - PUBLIC WORKS MAIN. 

TABLETS(11/4-12/3)
$1,921.90

9922112056 12/03/2022 972530635-00023 ENGINEERING (11/4 - 12/3) $552.29
9922112061 12/03/2022 972530635-00029 UTILITIES (11/4 -12/3) $1,377.44
9922112060 12/03/2022 972530635-00028 RECREATION (11/4 - 12/3) $1,309.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,233.83
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $35.61
204 - SolidWaste/Recycle/PublicEducati 204.11000 (Cash) $12.22
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $109.96
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $351.14
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,696.83
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $58.92
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $345.21
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $212.26
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,385.12
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $806.28
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $385.06
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $114.35
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $544.79
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $114.69

136679 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $151,562.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
2051633 10/31/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2022-23 for 

October 2022
$93,079.05

2051810 11/30/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2022-23 for 
November 2022

$58,483.76

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $151,562.81

136680 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable Anthieny, Donna $76.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
12/9/2022 12/09/2023 Reimbursement for lunches at HNT school 12/5 - 12-9 $76.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $76.67

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 6 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

136681 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable BALSWICK, BEN $35.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2023-00081377 12/05/2022 A/C REFUND $35.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $35.00

136682 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable Haul Done $900.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4113 01/04/2023 Clean up work at 901 High St., Unit 2, Turlock CA $900.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $900.00

136683 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable VSS INTERNATIONAL, INC $2,325.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER# 14759394 12/21/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $2,325.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($145.72)

136684 01/05/2023 Open Accounts Payable FRANCHISE TAX BOARD $114.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
123122PERRY 01/05/2023 12-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $114.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $114.10

Type Check Totals: 39 Transactions $343,554.51
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 38 $343,410.41 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $144.10 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 39 $343,554.51 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 38 $343,410.41 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $144.10 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 7 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Total 39 $343,554.51 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 38 $343,410.41 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $144.10 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 39 $343,554.51 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 38 $343,410.41 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $144.10 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 39 $343,554.51 $0.00

Friday, January 6, 2023Pages: 8 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 12/23/2022 - To Payment Date: 1/5/2023



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
136685 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $44.07

Invoice Date Description Amount
INVSAC2284 12/16/2022 PART # 2002787 $44.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $44.07

136686 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable ALL VALLEY SMOG INC $2,134.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
000114223 12/19/2022 STOLEN CATALYST CONVERTER - VEHICLE #7030 $2,134.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,134.34

136687 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN WATER WORKS 
ASSOCIATION

$311.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
S016252 10/26/2022 MEMBERSHIP FEES FOR SARA BREUSS $311.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $311.00

136688 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $71.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 1-1-23 01/01/2023 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.63
FIRE 1-1-23 01/01/2023 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $71.28

136689 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, 
RUUD & ROMO

$11,396.70

Invoice Date Description Amount
668451 11/30/2022 Legal Services November 2022 $11,396.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $11,211.06
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $104.60
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $81.04

136690 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba 
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION

$60.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
80116118 12/29/2022 ORION CELLULAR DECEMBER 2022 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00

136691 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Blair, Church & Flynn Consulting 
Engineers, Inc.

$281.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
71685 12/04/2022 SR05, 22-007 Structura Repair of Column Corp Yard-

7/1/22-12/4/22
$281.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $281.50

136692 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $568.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
263159 12/15/2022 Vehicle 1347 $63.94

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 1 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

263169 12/16/2022 Vehicle 1038 $44.83
263219 12/19/2022 Vehicle 1038 $270.00
263209 12/19/2022 AD13-4416 $452.90
605525 12/19/2022 Latch Spring Assy 1/2 $7.16
CM263219 12/19/2022 Refund for Pump Kit ($270.00)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $63.94
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $452.90
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $51.99

136693 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY $3,898.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
MD-2023-805 01/01/2023 CalWeP Dues Breakdown 2023 $3,898.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,898.40

136694 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Capitol Government Contract 
Specialists

$500.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
1 12/05/2022 Transit Executive Branch Brainstorming Session 

11/16/2022
$500.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $500.00

136695 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $109,111.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB30197 11/30/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans-

11/30/22
$13,235.50

FB30761 11/30/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Improv-
SCADA-11/30/22

$55,202.37

FB30797 11/30/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System 
Improvements-11/30/22

$40,674.12

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $13,235.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $95,876.49

136696 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY CONCRETE $1,050.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
211427 12/22/2022 UT- AGGREGATE, ASPHALTIC CONCRETE & 

RELATED MATERIALS
$525.00

211780 01/03/2023 UT- AGGREGATE, ASPHALTIC CONCRETE & 
RELATED MATERIALS

$525.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $525.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $525.00

136697 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY TREES AND 
LANDSCAPE SERVICES INC

$2,499.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
16427 12/29/2022 TREE REMOVAL - 1060 N DENAIR $2,499.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,499.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 2 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

136698 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $3,611.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
74247 12/09/2022 CHAMPION - TPD $1,480.16
74196 12/06/2022 CHAMPION - AUGUST $364.00
73383 10/06/2022 POLICE - ICE MACHINE NOT WORKING $1,766.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,247.13
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $79.00
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $285.00

136699 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $497.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
1238873122222 12/22/2022 SPECTRUM INTERNET - SENIOR CENTER $75.55
0780628010123 01/01/2023 8203 13 001 0780628 / 244 N Broadway (PSF TV) $421.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $497.38

136700 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS LLC 
DBA RECYCLIST

$17,910.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-2736 01/04/2023 Recyclist Program Tracker Annual Subcription Fee $17,910.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - SolidWaste/Recycle/PublicEducati 204.11000 (Cash) $17,910.00

136701 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable City of Foster City $1,040.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14696 07/01/2022 Regulatory Affairs Manager & Utilities Manager $1,040.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,040.00

136702 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CLARK BROS INC $75,828.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP15/CP 20-027 11/30/2022 20-027 City Wide Chlorination-11/01/22-11/30/22 $75,828.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $75,828.09

136703 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable COUNTRYSIDE TIRE & BRAKE $45.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
04-226494 12/20/2022 VEHICLE POL 18-1332 $45.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $45.00

136704 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $16,856.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
22046 12/27/2022 Safety Management Services $13,415.00
22047 12/27/2022 Safety Management Services $3,441.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $16,856.25

136705 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $6,765.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
66913 12/27/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 12/19/22

-12/25/22
$3,499.20

66881 12/19/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 12/12/22
-12/18/22

$3,265.92

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 3 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,765.12

136706 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $74.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
Transit 12/31/22 12/31/2022 Water Softener Exchange Service for Transit 1/1/23-

1/31/23
$74.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $74.50

136707 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Electrical Advantage Engineering, Inc. $2,362.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21-0564-003 11/11/2022 21-042 Fire Station No. 31 & No. 34 Data 

Improvements-11/11/22 
$352.00

21-0564-004 12/07/2022 21-042 Fire Station No. 31 & No. 34 Data 
Improvements-12/7/22

$2,010.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2,362.00

136708 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $44.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
8-000-12058 01/06/2023 SHIPPING CHARGES FOR 1-6-23 $44.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $44.23

136709 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $1,115.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
P0767201 12/22/2022 ST12-4385A $1,115.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $1,115.36

136710 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $7,045.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2L1903 12/19/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $62.79
I2L1204 12/12/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $1,925.75
I2L1402 12/14/2022 DOWNTOWN PCE REMEDIATION $1,494.00
I2l0626 12/06/2022 DMC THM STUDY $884.89
I2L0603 12/06/2022 MONTHLY LAB DILUTION WATER $39.97
I2L0802 12/08/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $62.79
I2L0801 12/08/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $176.99
I2L0808 12/08/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING W24 (CONFLUENCE) $718.79
I2L0807 12/08/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING W37 (CONFLUENCE) $718.79
I2L0109 12/01/2022 1,2,3 TCP WELL SAMPLING $646.16
I2L0110 12/01/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $315.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,227.43
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,818.49

136711 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $12,227.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0024490 12/17/2022 SR01, 0828 Fulkerth and Fwy 99 Interchange 

Improvements-12/17/22
$78.70

380-0024881 12/17/2022 SR03, 20-038 Signal Coordination-12/17/22 $12,148.90
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 4 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $12,148.90
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $78.70

136712 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $23,163.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
60906 12/31/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 12/16/22-12/31/22 $19,887.73
60732 12/19/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,042.77
60828 12/29/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $2,233.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $13,660.69
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $16.49
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $752.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $289.81
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $65.86
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,592.88
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,055.16
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,655.28
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $75.63

136713 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable GOMES PROPANE $206.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
12256 11/30/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $45.36
12264 11/30/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $75.86
12274 11/30/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $25.81
12282 11/30/2022 GOMES - PROPANE FOR STREETS $59.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $206.47

136714 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $15,885.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
56 12/31/2022 SRWA Contract General Manger for 2022-23 for 

December 2022
$15,885.95

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $15,885.95

136715 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$5,181.02

Invoice Date Description Amount
206479 12/15/2022 HACH DR300 CHLORINE, BATTERY CHARGER, 

HACH DPD 1
$2,109.18

208993 12/19/2022 SUSPENSION HARNESS FOR SIGMA PORTBLE 
SAMPLERS

$1,953.07

209295 12/19/2022 HR SAMPLE CELLS $249.65
210721 12/20/2022 SPECCHECK LR DPD CHLORINE $582.46
209171 12/19/2022 2.5 GAL LDPE WIDE MOUTH CARBOY $286.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,294.32
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,886.70

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 5 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

136716 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC DBA 
Randik Paper Co.

$481.18

Invoice Date Description Amount
208765 12/07/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $270.89
209008 12/14/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $61.71
209275 12/21/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $121.12
209275-01 12/28/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $27.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $481.18

136717 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable IRONSMITH, INC. $5,066.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
24190 12/12/2022 IRONSMITH - CAST IRON TREE GRATES $5,066.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
602 - Downtown Improvement Project 602.11000 (Cash) $5,066.75

136718 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable ITRON INC $8,623.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
638432 12/28/2022 ENCODERS $8,623.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $8,623.22

136719 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Lamar Transit, LLC $2,087.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
114251289 11/08/2022 2022 Holiday Bus Wrap $2,087.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $2,087.71

136720 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $20.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
10707108 12/31/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police 

Department
$20.15

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $20.15

136721 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable LINDSAY CORPORATION DBA 
ELECSYS INTERNATIONAL, LLC

$30.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
SIP-E167853 12/21/2022 DECEMBER 2022 SAT DATA SERVICES $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $30.00

136722 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 
INC

$370.17

Invoice Date Description Amount
37743121 12/19/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $94.11
37755996 12/20/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $90.97
37769726 12/21/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $93.33
37781438 12/22/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $91.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $370.17

136723 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable MAZE & ASSOCIATES $4,451.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
47848 12/29/2022 December 2022 Services for Single Audit Act FY 20/21 $4,451.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 6 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244514','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244515','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $44.51
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $1,913.93
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $979.22
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,513.34

136724 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $80.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
795984 12/19/2022 TRA21-1072EE $60.53
795736 12/14/2022 PART #7-04914 $19.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $19.55
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.53

136725 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
GROUP

$780.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
202212-2754 12/13/2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH NOVEMBER 

30, 2022
$780.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $780.00

136726 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH 
AMERICA

$197.28

Invoice Date Description Amount
02L0033242397 12/29/2022 5 GALLON NESTLE DRINKING ELECTRICAL MAINT 

11.27.22-12.26.22
$197.28

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $98.64
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $98.64

136727 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $586.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-392367 12/06/2022 REF # 658078 $19.97
8577-392907 12/15/2022 REF # 658977 $6.62
8577-392962 12/16/2022 AD09-0446 $45.23
8577-392886 12/15/2022 TRA15-1038PP $43.27
8577-392890 12/15/2022 Vehicle 0401 $91.96
8577-392958 12/16/2022 Vehicle 0401 $84.23
8577-393083 12/20/2022 BLD01-325 $24.99
8577-393080 12/20/2022 POL18-1335 $19.10
8577-393081 12/20/2022 Rec98-001 $17.50
8577-393116 12/20/2022 TRA15-1038PP $88.64
8577-393082 12/20/2022 WT18-525 $13.71
8577-392916 12/15/2022 V #1347 $173.27
8577-392882 12/15/2022 AD08-0446 $23.60
8577-392730 12/13/2022 FR08-286 $53.74
8577-392471 12/07/2022 REF # 658248 ($119.49)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $215.82
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $251.64
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $24.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $9.78

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 7 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244523','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $84.11

136728 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable O'DELL ENGINEERING, INC $37,646.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
3751212 12/04/2022 19-51 Design Services for Columbia Pool 

Improvement-11/7-12/4/22
$8,158.75

3842105 12/04/2022 SR03, 21-043 Northeast Neighborhood Park-11/7/22-
12/4/22

$240.00

4127001 09/04/2022 SR05, 22-026 Armory Site Utility Extensions - 8/8-
9/4/22

$1,600.00

4127002 09/04/2022 SR05, 22-026 Armory Site Utility Extensions - 9/5 - 
10/2/22

$23,881.25

4127004 12/04/2022 SR05, 22-026 Armory Site Utility Extensions - 11/7 - 
12/4/22

$820.00

4127003 11/06/2022 SR05, 22-026 Armory Site Utility Extensions 10/3-
11/6/22

$2,946.25

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
228 - Park Development Tax 228.11000 (Cash) $240.00
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $8,158.75
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,623.74
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $14,623.76

136729 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,252.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-276721 12/20/2022 POL18-1332 $436.67
2800-276969 12/21/2022 FR03-288 $229.44
2800-276681 12/20/2022 ST03-7034 $9.21
2800-276462 12/19/2022 ITEM #621-515 $85.90
2800-275460 12/15/2022 POL19-1347 $30.46
2800-275004 12/14/2022 ITEM # YT70 $14.10
2800-275005 12/14/2022 ITEM #MPRA101 $83.09
2800-270488 11/28/2022 ST06-7054 $44.98
2800-274514 12/12/2022 item #2025BP4 $56.44
2800-272433 12/05/2022 ST06-7054 $41.28
2800-274751 12/13/2022 FR08-286 $221.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $974.08
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $95.47
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $183.09

136730 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $1,358.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 1-1-23 01/01/2023 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $7.84
HIGH 1/1/23 01/01/2023 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $8.11
R.BOESCH 1-1-23 01/01/2023 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $377.47
FIRE#3 1/5/23 01/05/2023 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $964.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,358.01

136731 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable PETERSON ROOFING CO, INC $9,100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1590 12/18/2022 701. S Walnut - Facility Site Improvements $9,100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 8 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244524','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244525','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244526','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244527','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,100.00

136732 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$6,895.40

Invoice Date Description Amount
94370 07/31/2022 SR02, 18-59 Well 8 GAC System Rehab & Site Work $511.50
95701 10/20/2022 SR01, 20-027 Drinking Water Chlorination-9/1/22-

9/30/22
$1,885.00

97256 11/30/2022 SR03, 22-017 Wayside Dr Sewer Replacement-
11/1/22-11/30/22

$1,665.40

97192 12/21/2022 Nov 1, 2022 to Nov 30, 2022 PCE Groundwater 
Monitor/Report

$2,833.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,665.40
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,230.00

136733 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable PUMP PROS INC $200.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
642 12/14/2022 Water and Sewer parts $200.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $200.65

136734 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable QUAD KNOPF, INC. $199.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
116864 12/10/2022 20-13  Water and Sewer Main Extension-GSB-

11/13/22-12/10/22
$199.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
421 - Water Line Construction 421.11000 (Cash) $199.00

136735 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable RAMONT'S TOW SERVICE $1,512.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
242519 12/24/2022 TRA21-1069OO $687.50
242417 12/17/2022 TRA19-1063OO $825.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,512.50

136736 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable RAY MORGAN COMPANY $7,413.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
3961541 12/11/2022 PRINTER MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

SYSTEM (10/12 - 12/11)
$7,413.69

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,599.59
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $6.18
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $69.55
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $333.93
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $198.38
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $206.06

136737 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $3,116.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
15304.4.1 11/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES - TASK 4 

DMC THM THROUGH 11/15
$1,650.63

15304.2 11/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES - TASK 2 
ON CALL THROUGH 11/15

$249.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 9 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244529','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244530','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244531','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244532','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244533','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

15304.1 11/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES - TASK 1 
ON CALL THROUGH 11/15

$1,092.50

15304.4.2 11/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES - TASK 4 
DMC THM THROUGH 11/15

$124.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,341.50
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $1,775.13

136738 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$2,166.70

Invoice Date Description Amount
3030501968 12/14/2022 1058PPP $1,274.04
3030546009 12/15/2022 1058PPP $544.10
3030572633 12/15/2022 V #6000 $281.24
3030572051 12/20/2022 REF # 37721061 $67.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $281.24
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,885.46

136739 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $890.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
386450 10/18/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - FUNERAL $409.16
387097 11/11/2022 SAFE-T-LITE - MAKE A WISH $350.73
387576 12/31/2022 5 Coroplast Direction Signs for Stuff the Bus 2022 $131.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $759.89
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $131.07

136740 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable SNG & Associates, Inc. $33,220.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-0913 09/30/2022 City Engineer Services 9/1/22-9/30/22 $33,220.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $7,257.50
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $4,248.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $11,562.50
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $10,151.25

136741 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY AUDITOR 
CONTR

$894,936.24

Invoice Date Description Amount
01/01 - 12/31/22 01/06/2023 STAN CO PAYMENT 1/1/22-12/31/22 & 

ADJUSTMENT OF $81.18
$894,936.24

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $894,936.24

136742 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCE CTNL $250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FINCH, E - D1 01/05/2023 ERIC FINCH GRADE D1 CERTIFICATE $70.00
SMITH, M - D1 01/05/2023 MIKE SMITH GRADE D1 CERTIFCATION $70.00
WAGGONER, M. 01/05/2023 MATT WAGGONER WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

RENEWAL
$110.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $110.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 10 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244534','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244535','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244536','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244537','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244538','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $140.00

136743 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCES 
CONTROL BOARD

$177,557.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
WD-0215597 12/08/2022 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 

ANNUAL PERMIT FEE FY 22/23
$129,094.00

SW-0244738 11/29/2022 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
ANNUAL PERMIT FEE FY 22/23

$26,498.00

WD-0215213 12/08/2022 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
ANNUAL PERMIT FEE FY 22/23

$18,512.00

WD-0215364 12/08/2022 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
ANNUAL PERMIT FEE FY 22/23

$3,453.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $177,557.00

136744 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable STORER TRANSIT SYSTEMS $174,366.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
9247T 12/31/2022 Management and Operation of Turlock Transit 

Services Nov 2022
$174,366.10

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $174,366.10

136745 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $1,001.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
360877 12/31/2022 Principal HR Analyst Sr 12.18.22-12.28.22 $1,001.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,001.00

136746 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $305.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
131996 11/30/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR EVIDENCE ON 11/30/22 $45.00
122691 12/01/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR MUNI ON 12/1/22 $40.00
122692 12/02/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR TRANSIT ON 12/2/22 $105.00
133905 12/14/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 12/14/22 $40.00
133065 12/26/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR EVIDENCE ON 12/26/22 $75.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $160.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $40.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $105.00

136747 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
328189 12/18/2022 Principal HR Analyst Sr 12.16.22 $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $250.00

136748 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $10,472.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1998981 07/01/2022 JUNE 2022 $1,585.00
2007746 07/21/2022 JULY 2022 $1,313.00
2014990 08/17/2022 AUGUST 2022 $1,324.00
2027769 10/03/2022 OCTOBER 2022 $2,040.00
2021372 09/15/2022 SEPTEMBER 2022 $855.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 11 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244539','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244540','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244541','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244542','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244543','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244544','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

2040207 12/07/2022 DECEMBER 2022 $1,575.00
2036117 11/02/2022 NOVEMBER 2022 $1,780.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $297.00
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $4,560.00
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $5,615.00

136749 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $58,177.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
50815933 01/01/2023 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,485.17
50798694 12/21/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,722.62
50784286 12/13/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,749.63
50813811 12/29/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,752.73
50778646 12/13/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $6,139.25
50805126 12/27/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,567.52
50777260 12/01/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $6,186.14
50782120 12/14/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,574.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $58,177.13

136750 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $995.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
489608257 12/15/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 12/9/22-01/08/23 $66.44
490364437 12/26/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 12/20/22 - 01/19/23 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $822.08
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.95
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54

136751 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $712.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
0128444230101 01/01/2023 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service $712.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $712.89

136752 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $8,668.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
9920880298 11/18/2022 642482150-00001 UTILITY WELL SITES-SIM CARD 

USAGE (10/19-11/18)
$11,216.14

9923262650 12/18/2022 642482150-00001 UTILITY WELL SITES-SIM CARD 
USAGE (11/19-12/18)

($2,547.56)

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $8,668.58

136753 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $180.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51124279 01/03/2023 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - JAN 2023 $180.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $158.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $22.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 12 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244545','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244546','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244547','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244548','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244549','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

136754 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $130.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
8811670683 12/27/2022 BDH DEXTROSE ANHYDRS ACS 500 G, $41.24
8811680932 12/28/2022 L(+) GLUTAMIC ACID HYDROCHLORIDE 100G $23.67
8811686923 12/29/2022 FERRIC CHLORIDE HEXAHYDRATE $65.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $130.86

136755 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $869.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
61294-0 11/08/2022 Office Furniture Delivery and Installation $869.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $434.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $434.50

136756 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $321,114.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
2051604 10/31/2022 18-69 Const Mgmt for Surface Water Dist System 

Im10/8/22-11/4/22
$165,570.14

2051959 12/09/2022 18-69 Const Mgmt for Surface Water Dist System Im-
11/5-12/9/22

$155,543.93

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $321,114.07

136757 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable WINTON-IRELAND STROM AND 
GREEN INSURANCE

$861.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
900765 11/29/2022 Equipment added to V #s POL21-1362-POL21-1363 $136.00
909759 01/06/2023 Add: Bldgs at 2919 W Christoffersen $725.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $136.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $725.00

136758 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Abram, Cassandra $243.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4756 01/09/2023 2023 New Mayors and Council Members Academy - 

1/18/23-1/20/23
$243.67

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $243.67

136759 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable ALVAREZ, PETER $830.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
12687677 12/21/2022 DEPOSIT REFUND $830.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $830.46

136760 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable Bixel, Kevin $243.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4757 01/09/2023 2023 New Mayors and Council Members Academy - 

1/18/23-1/20/23
$243.67

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $243.67

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 13 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244550','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244551','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244552','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244553','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244554','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244555','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244556','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

136761 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable FasTrak Invoice Processing 
Department

$7.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
I712284220125 12/29/2022 Bridge Toll Invoice for V #6007 $7.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7.00

136762 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable FasTrak Violation Processing 
Department

$5.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
T712266167677 12/20/2022 Toll Evasion for V #286 $5.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5.00

136763 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable LOEHR, PAUL $202.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
CSJVRMA-Oct 2022 01/11/2023 Reimb for one-day travel 10/27/22 & 10/28/22 - Fresno 

& Clovis
$202.66

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $202.66

136764 01/12/2023 Open Accounts Payable SOTO, ASHLEY $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
12/06/2022 12/06/2022 BUILDING RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

Type Check Totals: 80 Transactions $2,102,911.62
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 14 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244557','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244558','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244559','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=244560','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 80 $2,102,911.62 $0.00

Tuesday, January 17, 2023Pages: 15 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 1/6/2023 - To Payment Date: 1/12/2023



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XXX 
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 01/05/2023 IN THE  } 
AMOUNT OF $343,554.51 AND 01/12/2023 } 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,102,911.62 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 
01/05/2023 $343,554.51 
01/12/2023 $2,102,911.62 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock 
this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 

 
 
 AYES:       ( )  
 NOES:      ( ) 
NOT PARTICIPATING:       ( ) 
 ABSENT:      ( ) 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

 
 
 
 



Joint City Council and Successor 
Agency to the Turlock Redevelopment  
Meeting Minutes 
 

December 13, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam 

Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak. 
Absent: None  
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

None None None None None 

 
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
 

Vice Mayor Franco stated she would like to move Public Participation to after Item 12 on the 
Agenda. 
 

Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, to approve the 
agenda as amended. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS 
 

A. Proclamation: Turlock High School Football Team 
 
Mayor Bublak presented a proclamation to the players and coaches of the Turlock High School 
Football Team and congratulated them on an outstanding season. 
 

B. Presentation: Little Artist Competition 
 
Liberty Santiago provided a presentation on the Little Artist Competition. 
 

C. Appointment:   Measure A Citizen Oversight Committee 
 
Mayor Bublak recommended the appointment of Patrick Shields and Jeremy Martinez to the 
Measure A Citizen Oversight Committee. 
 
Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, appointing 
Patrick Shields and Jeremy Martinez to the Measure A Citizen Oversight Committee.  Motion 
carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 2 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
D. Appointment: Measure L Citizen Oversight Committee 

 
Mayor Bublak recommended the appointment of Derik Dami to the Measure L Citizen 
Oversight Committee. 
 
Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, appointing 
Derik Dami to the Measure L Citizen Oversight Committee.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following 
vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
E. Appointment:   Planning Commission 

 
Mayor Bublak recommended the reappointment of Ray Souza and appointment of Patrick 
Johnson to the Planning Commission. 
 
Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, reappointing 
Ray Souza and appointing Patrick Johnson to the Planning Commission.  Motion carried 5/0 
by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

F. Appointment:   Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission 
 
Mayor Bublak recommended the reappointment of John Snoke and appointment of Shehu 
Hassan and Jeremy Martinez  to the Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission. 
 
Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, reappointing 
John Snoke and appointing Shehu Hassan and Jeremy Martinez to the Parks, Arts and 
Recreation Commission.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
G. Appointment:   CDBG Grant Selection Committee (Community Members) 

 
Mayor Bublak recommended the appointment of Abe Rojas, Alison Jeffrey, Jeremy Martinez, 
Patrick Shields and Derik Dami to the CDBG Grant Selection Committee. 
 
Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, appointing Abe 
Rojas, Alison Jeffrey, Jeremy Martinez, Patrick Shields and Derik Dami to the CDBG Grant 
Selection Committee.  Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 3 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING COUNCIL MEMBER NICOLE LARSON AND COUNCIL 
MEMBER ANDREW NOSRATI BY CITY MANAGER WILSON 

 
City Manager Wilson presented plaques of appreciation to Councilmembers Larson and Nosrati 
for their dedication, support, and wisdom as Councilmembers.  Vito Chiesa, District 2 Supervisor 
with the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, thanked both outgoing Councilmembers for their 
service and dedication to their community and Councilmember Elizabeth Talbott, Councilmember 
from the City of Waterford, congratulated the outgoing Councilmembers. 
 
Councilmember Nosrati spoke regarding his time as a Councilmember, expressed thanks to City 
staff and his family and friends, addressed his time on the Council, and wished the Councilmember 
Elects luck in their new roles. 
 
Councilmember Larson spoke regarding her time as a Councilmember, addressed the 
Councilmember Elects, and expressed thanks to City staff and colleagues. 

 
3. ELECTION RESULTS 

 
A. Reciting the facts of the General Municipal Election held in said City of Turlock on the 8th day 

of November, 2022, declaring the results thereof and such other matters as are provided by 
law (Christel) 

 
City Clerk Julie Christel recited the facts of the General Municipal Election. 
Mayor Bublak opened public participation. 

 
Action: Resolution 2022-235: Reciting the facts of the General Municipal Election held in said 
City of Turlock on the 8th day of November, 2022, declaring the results thereof and such other 
matters as are provided by law as introduced by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by 
Councilmember Monez, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

B. Oath of Office for Mayor 

City Clerk Julie Christel administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Bublak 
 

C. Oath of Office for Council Members 

City Clerk Julie Christel administered the Oath of Office to Councilmember Kevin Bixel and 
Councilmember Cassandra Abram. 
 

D. Special Oath administered by the Honorable Ruben A. Villalobos 

The Honorable Ruben A. Villalobos administered a Special Oath to Mayor Amy Bublak, 
Councilmembers Kevin Bixel, Cassandra Abram, Rebecka Monez and Vice Mayor Franco. 
 
Mayor Bublak recessed the City Council meeting at 6:57 p.m. 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 4 

Mayor Bublak reconvened the City Council meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 
E. New Council Seated 

 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Public Participation was moved to after Item 12. 

 
5. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Abram 
Councilmember 

Bixel 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Mayor Bublak announced that Items 5B, 5D, 5E, and 5F will be pulled for separate consideration. 

 
A. Motion: Accepting Weekly Demands of 10/27/2022 in the amount of $1,139,171.32, 11/3/2022 

in the amount of $2,269,486.97, 11/10/2022 in the amount of $1,863,551.65, 11/17/2022 in the 
amount of $1,123,427.92, and 11/24/2022 in the amount of $2,972,825.55 
 

B. Item pulled for separate consideration 
 
C. Resolution 2022-236:  Adopting the 2023 City Council meeting schedule in accordance with 

Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-1-02 (Christel) 
 

D. Item pulled for separate consideration 
 
E. Item pulled for separate consideration 
 
F. Item pulled for separate consideration 
 
G. Resolution 2022-240: Approving City-wide pay ranges for part-time employees in accordance 

with California Department of Industrial Relations Minimum Wage Requirement, effective 
January 1, 2023, and adjusting the part-time pay range schedule to coincide with the 
competitive job market (Dhami) 

 
H. Motion: Accepting the City of Turlock Local Appointment (Maddy Act) List for 2023 (Christel) 
 
I. Resolution 2022-241: Approving an Agreement for services with SemiTorr Group, LLC for 

digester repairs and preventative maintenance services for the Municipal Services Department 
in an annual amount not-to-exceed $150,000.00 (Goodman) 

 
J. Resolution 2022-242: Approving a Service Agreement for Fire Sprinkler, Suppression System 

Inspections, Repairs and Maintenance Services between the City of Turlock and HCI Systems, 
Inc. in an annual amount not-to-exceed $120,000.00 (Moreno) 

 
K. Resolution 2022-243: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $100,997.00 

(Fund 215 – Streets – Grant Funded Projects) with Phase 1 Construction, of Atwater, 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 5 

California, for City Project No. 17-58 “Safe Route to Schools Pedestrian Improvements, 
Various Locations” bringing the contract total to $1,138,976.05 (Schulze) 

 
L. Resolution 2022-244: Approving Contract Change Order No. 4 in the amount of $9,445.35 

(Fund 420 “Water Enterprise”) with Mountain Cascade Inc., of Livermore, California, for 
construction of City Project No. 18-69 “Surface Water Distribution System Improvements” 
bringing the contract total to $32,773,133.42 (Schulze) 

 
M. Resolution 2022-245: Approving an agreement for services with WesTech Engineering, Inc. 

for the “Biotower Rehabilitation Project” for the Municipal Services Department and the Public 
Works Department in the total compensation amount not-to-exceed $650,000.00 (Goodman) 

 
N. Resolution 2022-246: Adopting a revision to the Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan 

(PTASP) for the City of Turlock for Fiscal Year 2022-23 and certify compliance with the 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law PTASP requirements at 49 U.S.C. § 5329(d) (Schulze) 

 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, to adopt the 
Consent Calendar as amended and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Abram 
Councilmember 

Bixel 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

5B: Accepting the Amended Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 11/15/2022 
Mayor Bublak stated that since the two newly sworn in Councilmembers were not present for 
the 11/15/2022 meeting, they would be recusing themselves from the vote for this item. 

   
Councilmember Abram and Councilmember Bixel recused themselves from the Council 
chambers. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and with no comments, Mayor Bublak 
closed this item. 
 
Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, to accept the 

amended minutes of the regular meeting of 11/15/2022, and carried 3/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Abram 
Councilmember 

Bixel 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Recused Recused Yes Yes Yes 

 

 
5D: Approving Side Letter Agreement Between the City of Turlock and the Management 

Employees Regarding Degree Pay (Dhami) 
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public participation for this item first so staff can know what are the 

questions regarding this item. 
 
 Public comment was received from: 
 Russ Holeman 
 
 With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 6 

 Action: Resolution 2022-237 approving the Side Letter Agreement between the City of Turlock 
and the Management Employees regarding degree pay as introduced by Councilmember 
Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

  
Councilmember 

Abram 
Councilmember 

Bixel 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
5E: Approving Side Letter Agreement Between the City of Turlock and the Management 

Employees Regarding Vehicle Allowances (Dhami) 
 
 Mayor Bublak opened public participation for this item. 
 
 Public comment was received from: 
 Russ Holeman 
  
 With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
 Action: Resolution 2022-238 approving the Side Letter Agreement Between the City of Turlock 

and the Management Employees regarding vehicle allowances as introduced by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

  
Councilmember 

Abram 
Councilmember 

Bixel 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
5F: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in Response to a continuing Unsheltered 

Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules and Regulations No. 1 
Made and Issued on July 13, 2021 (Eddy) 
 

 Mayor Bublak opened public participation for this item. 
 
 Public comment was received from: 
 Milt Trieweiler 
  
 With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
 Action: Resolution 2022-239 reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in response 

to a continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and confirming 
Rules and Regulations No. 1 made and issued on July 13, 2021 as introduced by 
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

  
Councilmember 

Abram 
Councilmember 

Bixel 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

7. FINAL READINGS  
None 
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A. Ordering the improvements and formation of the Turlock Self Storage (Development Project 
No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit assessments as set forth in the 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 7 

Engineer’s Report and the levying and collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal 
Year 2022-2023 for Turlock Self Storage (Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant 
to Resolution No. 97-128 (Schulze) 

 
Director Schulze provided a summary review of this item. 

 
 Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing requesting any members of the public to come 

forward if they would like to provide comment.  With none, Mayor Bublak closed public 
participation and the public hearing. 

 
 City Clerk Christel read the results of the results of the assessment ballots and advised one 

ballot was received and it was in favor of the district therefore the City Council could move 
forward with the formation of the district. 

 
Action: Resolution 2022-247: Ordering the improvements and formation of the Turlock Self 
Storage (Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and 
the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit 
assessments as set forth in the Engineer’s Report and the levying and collection of 
assessments set forth therein for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for the Turlock Self Storage 
(Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the 
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 as 
introduced by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Abram 

Councilmember 
Bixel 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

B. Introducing an Ordinance for first reading amending the Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Title 2, 
Administration, adding Chapter 2-13, Article 13, regarding augmenting state law provisions on 
local lobbying (Petrulakis) 
 
City Attorney Petrulakis provided a report regarding a request to introduce an ordinance for 
first reading amending the Turlock Municipal Code Title 2 to add Chapter 2-13, Article 13 
regarding augmenting state law provisions on local lobbying.  In regards to his report, he 
clarified that the appropriate citation to the state law is 87406.3. 
 
City Attorney Petrulakis and City Council discussed this item. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. 
 
Public comment was received from the following: 
Milt Trieweiler 
 
With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
Vice Mayor Franco said she would like to have an outside agency conduct any prosecutions 
to which City Attorney Petrulakis replied he would look into the option of having the Fair Political 
Practices Commission (FPPC) conduct prosecutions for violators of the ordinance. 
 
Action: Ordinance: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Abram, 
introducing an Ordinance for first reading amending the Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Title 2, 
Administration, adding Chapter 2-13, Article 13, regarding augmenting state law provisions on 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 8 

local lobbying and setting the final reading date for January 10, 2023.  Motion carried 5/0 by 
the following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Abram 

Councilmember 
Bixel 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
 

C. Approving a Resolution of Support for the issuance of the California Public Finance Authority 
Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds (Divert Dev Co I LLC, Project) Taxable Series 2022 
(Green Bonds) in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $70,000,000 for the purpose of 
financing the acquisition, construction, installation, improvement and/or equipping of public 
capital improvement consisting of solid waste disposal facilities and certain other matters 
relating thereto a project that will result in public benefits  (Sims) 

 
Economic Development Director Sims introduced the item and representatives from Divert, 
Inc., Chris Thomas, Chris Marlett, and David Myer who spoke about their company and 
provided an overview of their project.   
 
Mr. Thomas responded to questions from the City Council. 
 

 Mayor Bublak opened public participation for this item. 
 
 Public comment was received from: 
 Milt Trieweiler 
 Ron Bridegroom 
  
 With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
 Mr. Thomas responded to questions from the public. 

 
Action: Resolution 2022-248: Approving a Resolution of Support for the issuance of the 
California Public Finance Authority Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds (Divert Dev Co I 
LLC, Project) Taxable Series 2022 (Green Bonds) in an aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $70,000,000 for the purpose of financing the acquisition, construction, installation, 
improvement and/or equipping of public capital improvement consisting of solid waste disposal 
facilities and certain other matters relating thereto a project that will result in public benefits as 
introduced by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Abram, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Abram 

Councilmember 
Bixel 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 

 
9. ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (Agreement) with 

Legacy Health Endowment for a one-year period to convene organizations in the City of 
Turlock that provide help and services to homeless families and individuals to assess current 
approaches, and develop any needed new approaches, to address the challenge facing both 
the unsheltered homeless and the community at large (Petrulakis) 

 
Deputy City Manager Eddy introduced the item and Dr. Jeffrey Lewis, President and CEO of 
Legacy Health Endowment, who provided details on the proposed program. 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 9 

Dr. Lewis and staff responded to questions from the City Council. 
 

 Mayor Bublak opened public participation for this item. 
 
 Public comment was received from: 
 Milt Trieweiler 
 Ron Bridegroom 
  
 With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
 Dr. Lewis responded to questions from the public. 

 
Action: Resolution 2022-249: Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (Agreement) with Legacy Health Endowment for a one-year period to convene 
organizations in the City of Turlock that provide help and services to homeless families and 
individuals to assess current approaches, and develop any needed new approaches, to 
address the challenge facing both the unsheltered homeless and the community at large as 
introduced by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Bixel, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 
 

Councilmember 
Abram 

Councilmember 
Bixel 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Mayor Bublak paused the City Council meeting and opened the Successor Agency for the Turlock 
Redevelopment Agency. 

 
10. ACTION ITEMS OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY FOR THE TURLOCK REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY 
 

A. Accepting the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Successor Agency to the Turlock 
Redevelopment Agency of January 11, 2022 (Christel) 

 
Chairperson Bublak stated that since Agency Member Abram and Agency Member Bixel were 
not present for the 01/11/2022 meeting, they would be recusing themselves from the vote for 
this item. 

   
Agency Member Abram and Councilmember Bixel recused themselves from the Council 
chambers. 
 
Chairperson Bublak opened the item for public participation and with no comments, closed this 
item. 
 
Action: Motion: Accepting the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Successor Agency to the 
Turlock Redevelopment Agency of January 11, 2022 as introduced by Vice Chair Franco, 
seconded by Agency Member Monez, and carried 3/0 by the following vote: 
 

Agency Member 
Abram 

Agency Member 
Bixel 

Vice Chair 
Franco 

Agency Member 
Monez 

Chairperson 
Bublak 

Recused Recused Yes Yes Yes 

 
B. Request to approve proposed administrative budgets for the six-month fiscal periods from July 

1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 and from January 1, 2024 through June 30, 2024 
(Moreno) 

 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 10 

 
Finance Director Moreno provided a report on the proposed administrative budgets for the six-
month fiscal periods from July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 and from January 1, 2024 
through June 30, 2024 and responded to questions from the Agency Board. 
 
Chairperson Bublak opened the item for public participation. 
 
With no public comment, Chairperson Bublak closed public participation. 
 
Action: SA-RDA Resolution 2022-001: Approving proposed administrative budgets for the six-
month fiscal periods from July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 and from January 1, 2024 
through June 30, 2024 as introduced by Vice Chair Franco, seconded by Agency Member 
Monez, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Agency Member 
Abram 

Agency Member 
Bixel 

Vice Chair 
Franco 

Agency Member 
Monez 

Chairperson 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
C. Request to approve a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the fiscal period from July 

1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 (ROPS 23-24) pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 
34177 and taking related actions (Moreno) 

 
Finance Director Moreno provided a report on the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
for the fiscal period from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 (ROPS 23-24) pursuant to Health 
and Safety Code Section 34177. 
 
Director Moreno responded to questions from the Agency Board. 
 
Chairperson Bublak opened the item for public participation. 
 
With no public comment, Chairperson Bublak closed public participation. 
 
Action: SA-RDA Resolution 2022-002: Approving a Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the fiscal period from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 (ROPS 23-24) pursuant 
to Health and Safety Code Section 34177 and taking related actions as introduced by Agency 
Member Monez, seconded by Vice Chair Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote: 
 

Agency Member 
Abram 

Agency Member 
Bixel 

Vice Chair 
Franco 

Agency Member 
Monez 

Chairperson 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Mayor Bublak closed the Successor Agency to the Turlock Redevelopment Agency and 
reconvened the City Council meeting. 

 
 Mayor Bublak opened the public participation period (Item 6).  
 
 Public comment was received from the following: 
 Milt Trieweiler 
 Ron Bridegroom 
  
 With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public participation period. 

 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 11 

11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 
 

A. November Monthly Department Reports (Wilson) 
 
Department reports were included in the agenda packet for City Council review.   
 

B. First Quarter Financial Presentation (Moreno) 
 

Finance Director Moreno provided a presentation on the first quarter financial review for the 
current fiscal year.   
 
Staff responded to questions from the City Council. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened this item for public participation.  With no comments, Mayor Bublak 
closed public participation. 
 

C. Roads Program Update (Schulze) 
 

Public Works Director Schulze provided an update on the Roads Program and responded to 
questions from the City Council. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened this item for public participation. 
 
Public comment was received from the following individuals: 
Milt Trieweiler 
Ron Bridegroom 
 
With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
Staff responded to questions from the public. 
 

12. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 
None 
 

13. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Councilmember Abram thanked the voters of District 3 and is looking forward to representing their 
district.  She also thanked the City Council and staff for the warm welcome and the time they spent 
meeting with them. 
 
Councilmember Bixel agreed and echoed Councilmember Abram’s sentiment. 
 
Vice Mayor Franco thanked staff and all the participants of the Christmas Parade.  She also 
thanked Andrew Nosrati and Nicole Larson for their service on the City Council, welcomed 
Councilmember Abram and Councilmember Bixel, and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and 
Happy New Year. 
 
Councilmember Monez thanked Andrew Nosrati and Nicole Larson for their service, expressed 
appreciation to staff for their work and assistance throughout the year, and welcomed 
Councilmember Abram and Councilmember Bixel. She also thanked the Honorable Judge Ruben 
A. Villalobos for taking the time out of his schedule to perform the special oaths at the meeting and 
expressed gratitude to Mr. Bridegroom for his continued efforts throughout the year to keep 
everyone in check.  Lastly, she wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 



CITY OF TURLOCK JOINT CITY COUNCIL 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE TURLOCK 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 

 

Page 12 

 
Mayor Bublak spoke about the Christmas Parade and Christmas Light Show and encouraged 
everyone to attend the Christmas Light Tour.  She thanked staff and all the residents of the 
community for their support and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 

 
14. CLOSED SESSION 

 
At the request of Mayor Bublak, City Clerk Christel read the closed session titles. 
 
A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators – California Government Code §54956.8 

Property: 101 Wayside Drive, Turlock, California (APN No. 042-012-008-000) 
Agency Negotiator: Public Works Director Schulze 
Negotiating Parties: George P. Barghoud and Shirley A. Barghoud  
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for the purchase of a partial property acquisition 
in fee and a temporary construction easement 
 

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.9(d)(2) 
Potential Case(s):  (2 cases) 
 

C. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  
Agency Designated Representative: Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association – Local 2434 

 
D. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Cal. Gov’t Code §54957(b)(1) 

Title:  City Manager 
 

15. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

Mayor Bublak reported out of Closed Session stating there was nothing to report. 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 10:06 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted 

 
 
            

Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock   
 



 
City Council Staff Report 
January 24, 2023 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Erik Schulze, Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the “California Freight 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-
036” 

 
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to 

levy and collect assessments for the “California Freight Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-036” 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the 
California Freight commercial development. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

The California Freight commercial development includes a private semi-truck 
parking facility with associated improvements on three adjoining parcels totaling 
4.18 acres. The project is located at 2375, 2325, and 2320 Industrial Rowe more 
particularly described as APNs 044-009-019, 044-009-020, and 044-009-021, 
respectively. Onsite improvements include paving, vehicle parking stalls, two gated 
driveway approaches, landscaping, fencing, and on-site basins. As a condition of 
the Minor Discretionary Permit No. 2022-01, approved on June 6, 2021, the 
development is required to form an assessment district and benefit assessment 
area. 

 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 
1982 allow for the formation of assessment Districts and benefit assessment 
areas. Their purpose is to ensure that development pays for its own maintenance 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 2 

 

and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage 
facilities and future slurry seals. The formation of assessment districts and benefit 
assessment areas allow the associated developments to be built without placing 
an unfinanced service burden on existing City funds that maintain existing streets, 
landscaping, and lighting.  

 
The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit 
assessment area are conducted at three (3) Council meetings.  The first meeting 
was held on January 10, 2023, at which time Council initiated the proceedings. The 
Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may approve 
the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as 
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will 
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public 
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the 
Council on this matter.  
 
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for March 14, 2023, Council will 
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution, order the 
improvements and formation of the California Freight Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and confirm 
the diagram and assessments. This action will be filed with the Stanislaus County 
Auditor in Fiscal Year 2024-25. 
 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. Staff’s recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding 
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development. 

 
B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are 

collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street 
lighting, street sweeping, and street slurry seals so as to not affect existing 
City funds. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact 
Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the 
California Freight development will be $2,317.94 in revenue to Fund 246 in Fiscal 
Year 2023-24. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News Record 
(ENR) Construction Cost Index and will be adjusted accordingly.  

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Staff recommends approval.  
 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 3 

 

7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Recommend approval. 
 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and 
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as the 
development benefits from surrounding infrastructure and their associated 
maintenance costs would then impact other City funds. 
 

B. Modify the Engineer’s Report by reducing the proposed assessments.  City 
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the 
Engineer’s Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the 
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the 
difference. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Draft Resolution for Engineer’s Report 
Exhibit A: Engineer’s Report 
 

B. Draft Resolution for declaration of intent to levy and collect assessments 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE  } 

“CALIFORNIA FREIGHT LANDSCAPING AND } 

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE } 

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT  } 

ASSESSMENT AREA, DEVELOPMENT } 

PROJECT NO. 22-036” } 

______________________________________ } 

 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2023-003 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “California Freight Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-036”; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of 
the City of Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings 
related to the California Freight Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the 
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-036; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to 
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of 
Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 
and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on January 11, 2023, the City Engineer filed this report with the City 
Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock 
hereby approve the Engineer’s Report for the “California Freight Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-036.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Attachment A



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 3 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

CALIFORNIA FREIGHT LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING  

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 4 

 

 

 



          
 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED “CALIFORNIA FREIGHT” 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND  

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-036 

Fiscal Year 2023-24 
 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 
 
     Nanda Gottiparthy, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for the “California Freight” 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Project No. 22-036, City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by 
the City Council, pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972). 
 
      The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows: 
 
     The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, street improvements, adjacent to or within the 

public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “California Freight” development, more 
particularly described with the development plans. “California Freight” is a development of 
Assessor's Parcel Numbers 044-009-019, 044-009-020, and 044-009-021 in Stanislaus County, 
California; and 

 
     This report consists of five parts, as follows: 
 
PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although  
                 separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it  
                 by reference.  
PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.  
PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land 
                 within the assessment district.  
PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed 
                  to be assessed against each parcel.  
PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This 
                 diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E., Acting City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Exhibit A



 

 
 



 
 

ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT “CALIFORNIA FREIGHT”  
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND 

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 
 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-036 

 
 

PART C 
 

ASSESSMENT  
Fiscal Year 2023-24 

 
     
   Special 
Assessment                                                        Assessor's                                                     Amount of 
   Number                                                           Parcel No.                                                    Assessment 
 
 
        1                                                               044-009-019     $   560.08 

2       044-009-020     $1,003.70 
3       044-009-021     $   754.16 

                                                                          
                                                                         
                                                                        ______________________________________________ 
                                                                        TOTAL ASSESSMENT:                                $2,317.94 
 
 

 
 
 
 

PART D 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 
 
Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements, 
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment 
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering. 
                
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 
 

“CALIFORNIA FREIGHT” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-036 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 

 
 
TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS: 
 
     I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report, 
including assessment and assessment diagram, for the “California Freight” Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-
036, City of Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 14th day of March, 
2023, by its Resolution No. 2023-____. 
 
    The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. 
 
DATED:   January 24, 2023  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, State of California 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 
 

“CALIFORNIA FREIGHT” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-036 
 
 
The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 
 
DATED:   January 24, 2023 
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E. 
              Acting City Engineer 
                                                                                                                 Engineer of Work 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 24th day of January, 2023.  
 
 
                                                                                                                  _________________________ 
                                                                                                                  Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                  City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock, 
California, on the 14th day of March, 2023.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                 City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day 
of August, 2024.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                __________________________ 
                                                                                                                Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PART E 
 

SITE MAP 
of 

“CALIFORNIA FREIGHT” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  
 
 

 
 
 
 





BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER } 

THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND  } 

COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE  } 

“CALIFORNIA FREIGHT LANDSCAPING } 

AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT } 

AND THE STREET MAINTENANCE } 

BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, } 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-036” } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2023-003 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “California Freight Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-036”; and 

 

WHEREAS, January 24, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the 
City Engineer’s Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
as follows: 

 
1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the 

formation of and to levy and collect assessments for the “California Freight Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Development Project No. 22-036,” beginning Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and continuing 
annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit 
Assessment Act of 1982. 

 
2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are 

generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements: 
 
The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and street improvements 

adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
“California Freight,” a development of those certain parcels of land identified by the County 
Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 044-009-019, 044-009-020, and 044-009-021 
County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

 
3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the 

“California Freight Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Attachment B



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as 
follows: 

 
Those three parcels of land located on the north side of Industrial Rowe east of S. 

Kilroy Road, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 044-009-
019, 044-009-020, and 044-009-021, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

 
 4. The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.  
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the 
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments 
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district. 
 
 5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot 
proceedings. 

 
6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753 

and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 14th day of March, 2023, at the 
hour of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a 
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the 
levy of the proposed annual assessment.  The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite 
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway, 
Turlock, California. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 3 

 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

CALIFORNIA FREIGHT LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 4 

 

 

 



 
City Council Staff Report 
January 24, 2023 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Erik Schulze, Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the “PM 22-01 Pitau 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-
004” 

 
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to 

levy and collect assessments for the “PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-004” 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for 
Parcel Map No. 22-01. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

Parcel Map No. 22-01 (PM 22-01) subdivides an existing 4.93-acre property into 
two (2) parcels; one totaling 1.66 acres and the other 3.26 acres. The property is 
located at 2310 N. Walnut Avenue, more particularly described as Stanislaus 
County APN 071-052-009. One of the conditions of the vesting tentative parcel 
map is to form an assessment district and benefit assessment area to finance the 
operation and maintenance of drainage, street maintenance, and street lighting. 
The property is zoned Heavy Commercial.   

 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 
1982 allow for the formation of assessment Districts and benefit assessment 
areas. Their purpose is to ensure that development pays for its own maintenance 
and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage 
facilities and future slurry seals. The formation of assessment districts and benefit 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 2 

 

assessment areas allow the associated developments to be built without placing 
an unfinanced service burden on existing City funds that maintain existing streets 
and lighting.  

 
The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit 
assessment area are conducted at three (3) Council meetings.  The first meeting 
was held on January 10, 2023, at which time Council initiated the proceedings. The 
Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may approve 
the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as 
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will 
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public 
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the 
Council on this matter.  
 
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for March 14, 2023, Council will 
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution, order the 
improvements and formation of the PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and confirm 
the diagram and assessments. This action will be filed with the Stanislaus County 
Auditor in Fiscal Year 2024-25. 
 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. Staff’s recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding 
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development. 

 
B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are 

collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street 
lighting, street sweeping, and street slurry seals so as to not affect existing 
City funds. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact 
Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the 
parcel map will be $2,516.31 in revenue to Fund 246 in Fiscal Year 2023-24. 
Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction 
Cost Index and will be adjusted accordingly.  

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Staff recommends approval.  
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 3 

 

7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Recommend approval. 
 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and 
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as the map 
benefits from surrounding infrastructure and their associated maintenance 
costs would then impact other City funds. 
 

B. Modify the Engineer’s Report by reducing the proposed assessments.  City 
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the 
Engineer’s Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the 
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the 
difference. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Draft Resolution for Engineer’s Report 
Exhibit A: Engineer’s Report 
 

B. Draft Resolution for declaration of intent to levy and collect assessments 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE “PM 22-01 } 

PITAU LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING  } 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET } 

MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT  } 

AREA, DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. } 

22-004” } 

______________________________________ } 

 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2023-004 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-004”; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of 
the City of Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings 
related to the PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-004; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to 
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of 
Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 
and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on January 11, 2023, the City Engineer filed this report with the City 
Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock 
hereby approve the Engineer’s Report for the “PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-004.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Attachment A



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 3 

 

 

SITE MAP and MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT 

of 

PM 22-01 PITAU LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING  

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 4 

 

 

 
 

  



          
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED 
 “PARCEL MAP 22-01 PITAU” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND  
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-004 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 

 
     Nanda Gottiparthy, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for “Parcel Map 22-01 Pitau” 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Project No. 22-004, City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by 
the City Council, pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972). 
 
      The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows: 
 
     The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, street improvements, drainage facilities and 

appurtenances, adjacent to or within the public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Parcel 
Map 22-01 Pitau” development, more particularly described with the parcel map. “Parcel Map 22-
01” is a development of Assessor's Parcel Number 071-052-009 in Stanislaus County, California; 
and 

 
     This report consists of five parts, as follows: 
 
PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although  
                 separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it  
                 by reference.  
PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.  
PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land 
                 within the assessment district.  
PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed 
                  to be assessed against each parcel.  
PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This 
                 diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E., Acting City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Exhibit A



2

$70.00 Admin Charge for District: --------------------------------------------------------------

2

:

:

$596.61$596.61 per EA: ----------------------------------

Storm Drainage Facilities:

1 EA Catch Basins @ $596.61

$1,163.40

Street Lights @ $275.97

Street Lighting:

PM 22-01 Pitau

22-004Engineering Division Job # :

Fiscal Year of Creation :

Fiscal Year of Report :

ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT

PROPOSITION 218 SUBDIVISION

$551.94$551.94

Charge to District 

at Creation

Charge to District 

at Report

each: ------------------------------------------------

$1,163.40

Street Maintenance (Slurry Seal):

8310 SF of Pavement @ per SF: -------------------------------------$0.14

LF of Curb @ per LF: ------------------------------------------504.69 $0.23

$70.00 $70.00

4.934.93

Total Yearly Charges to District :

Number of Acres

$116.08

$18.28 $18.28

Total Yearly Charges Per Acre $510.41 $510.41

$2,516.31 $2,516.31

PART B

2

APN(s) : 071-052-009

Number of Lots :

FOR:

2022-2023

2022-2023

Administration:

Street Maintenance (Streep Sweeping):

4.93Number of Acres

Lots @ per Lot: --------------------------------------------------------------$9.14

$116.08



 
 
 

ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT  
“PARCEL MAP 22-01 PITAU” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND 
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-004 
 
 

PART C 
 

ASSESSMENT  
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
     
   Special 
Assessment                                                        Assessor's                                                     Amount of 
   Number                                                           Parcel No.                                                    Assessment 
 
 
        1                                                               071-052-009     $2,516.31 
                                                                          
                                                                        (2 future lots) 
                                                                        ______________________________________________ 
                                                                        TOTAL ASSESSMENT:                                $2,516.31 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PART D 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 
 
Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements, 
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment 
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering. 
                
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 
 

“PARCEL MAP 22-01 PITAU” 
 LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 
 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-004 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 
 
 
TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS: 
 
     I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report, 
including assessment and assessment diagram, for “Parcel Map 22-01 Pitau” Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project 
No. 22-004, City of Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 14th day of 
March, 2023, by its Resolution No. 2023-____. 
 
    The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. 
 
DATED:   January 24, 2023  
 
 
_____________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, State of California 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

 
“PARCEL MAP 22-01 PITAU” 

 LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-004 
 
 
The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 
 
DATED:   January 24, 2023  
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E. 
              Acting City Engineer 
                                                                                                                 Engineer of Work 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 24th day of January, 2023.  
 
 
                                                                                                                  _________________________ 
                                                                                                                  Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                  City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock, 
California, on the 14th day of March, 2023.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                 City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day 
of August, 2024.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                __________________________ 
                                                                                                                Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PART E 
 

SITE MAP AND MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT 
of 

“PARCEL MAP 22-01 PITAU”  
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 
 





BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER } 

THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND  } 

COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE  } 

“PM 22-01 PITAU LANDSCAPING AND } 

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND }  

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT  } 

ASSESSMENT AREA, DEVELOPMENT } 

PROJECT NO. 22-004” } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2023-004 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 22-004”; and 

 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved 
the City Engineer’s Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
as follows: 

 
1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the 

formation of and to levy and collect assessments within the “PM 22-01 Pitau Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Development Project No. 22-004,” beginning Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and continuing 
annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit 
Assessment Act of 1982. 

 
2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are 

generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements: 
 
The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, street improvements, and minor 

drainage facilities adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets included along 
the frontage of “PM 22-01 Pitau,” a development of that certain parcel of land identified by 
the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 071-052-009, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Attachment B



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 
3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the “PM 

22-01 Pitau Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance 
Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as follows: 

 
That parcel of land located on the east side of North Walnut Road and Divanian 

Drive, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 071-052-009, 
County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

 
 4. The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.  
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the 
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments 
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district. 
 
 5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot 
proceedings. 

 
6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753 

and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 14th day of March, 2023, at the 
hour of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a 
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the 
levy of the proposed annual assessment.  The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite 
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway, 
Turlock, California. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 3 

 

 

 

SITE MAP and MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT 

of 

PM 22-01 PITAU LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING  

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 4 

 

 

  

 

 



 
City Council Staff Report 
January 24, 2023 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Erik Schulze, Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the “PM 21-03 Bright 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-
019” 

 
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to 

levy and collect assessments for the “PM 21-03 Bright Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-019” 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for 
Parcel Map No. 21-03. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

Parcel Map No. 21-03 (PM 21-03) subdivides a single 6.05-acre parcel into four 
parcels and one remainder parcel. The parcel map is located on the corner of 
Fulkerth Road and North Tully Road, and can be more particularly described as 
APN 088-010-037. As a condition of the vesting tentative parcel map, the 
development needs to form an assessment district that will finance the 
maintenance and operations of street lights, street maintenance, street sweeping, 
and median landscaping.  

 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 
1982 allow for the formation of assessment Districts and benefit assessment 
areas. Their purpose is to ensure that development pays for its own maintenance 
and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage 
facilities and future slurry seals. The formation of assessment districts and benefit 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 2 

 

assessment areas allow the associated developments to be built without placing 
an unfinanced service burden on existing City funds that maintain existing streets 
and lighting.  

 
The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit 
assessment area are conducted at three (3) Council meetings.  The first meeting 
was held on January 10, 2023, at which time Council initiated the proceedings. The 
Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may approve 
the report (Engineer’s Report), as filed, or the Council may modify the report and 
approve it as modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the 
Council will declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a 
public hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the 
Council on this matter.  
 
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for March 14, 2023, Council will 
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution, order the 
improvements and formation of the PM 21-03 Bright Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and confirm 
the diagram and assessments. This action will be filed with the Stanislaus County 
Auditor in Fiscal Year 2024-25. 
 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. Staff’s recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding 
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development. 

 
B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are 

collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street 
lighting, street sweeping, and street slurry seals so as to not affect existing 
City funds. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact 
Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the 
parcel map will be $9,268.59 in revenue to Fund 246 in Fiscal Year 2023-24. 
Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction 
Cost Index and will be adjusted accordingly.  

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Staff recommends approval.  
 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 3 

 

7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Recommend approval. 
 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and 
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as the map 
benefits from surrounding infrastructure and their associated maintenance 
costs would then impact other City funds. 
 

B. Modify the Engineer’s Report by reducing the proposed assessments.  City 
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the 
Engineer’s Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the 
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the 
difference. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Draft Resolution for Engineer’s Report 
Exhibit A: Engineer’s Report 
 

B. Draft Resolution for declaration of intent to levy and collect assessments 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE  } 

“PM 21-03 BRIGHT LANDSCAPING AND } 

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE } 

STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT } 

ASSESSMENT AREA, DEVELOPMENT } 

PROJECT NO. 21-019” } 

______________________________________ } 

 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted Resolution No. 
2023-005 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit assessment district designated as the 
“PM 21-03 Bright Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-019”; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of the City of 
Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings related to the “PM 21-03 
Bright Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment 
Area, Development Project No. 21-019”; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to prepare and file a 
report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping 
and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 
6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on January 11, 2023, the City Engineer filed this report with the City Clerk; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock hereby approve 
Engineer’s Report for the “PM 21-03 Bright Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-019.” 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock this 24th 
day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,  
State of California 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Attachment A



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

PM 21-03 BRIGHT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

 

 

 
 

 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 3 

 

 

 

 

 

PM 21-03 BRIGHT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 

 

 



          
ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED “PARCEL MAP 21-03 BRIGHT” 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND  
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-019 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 

 
     Nanda Gottiparthy, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for “Parcel Map 21-03 Bright” 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Project No. 21-019, City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by 
the City Council, pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972). 
 
      The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows: 
 
     The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation, and sprinkler systems in the 

median strip along Fulkerth Road; and street improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances, 
adjacent to or within the public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Parcel Map 21-03 
Bright” development, more particularly described with the parcel map. “Parcel Map 21-03 Bright” 
is a development of Assessor's Parcel Number 088-010-037 in Stanislaus County, California; and 

 
     This report consists of five parts, as follows: 
 
PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although  
                 separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it  
                 by reference.  
PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.  
PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land 
                 within the assessment district.  
PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed 
                  to be assessed against each parcel.  
PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This 
                 diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E., Acting City Engineer 
Engineer of Work 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Exhibit A



   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 
 

ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT  
“PARCEL MAP 21-03 BRIGHT”  

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND 
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-019 
 
 

PART C 
 

ASSESSMENT 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
     
   Special 
Assessment                                                        Assessor's                                                     Amount of 
   Number                                                           Parcel No.                                                    Assessment 
 
 
        1                                                               088-010-037     $   813.29 
                                                                         (2 future residential lots) 
                                                                         
        2                                                               088-010-037     $8,455.30 
                                                                         (2 future commercial lots) 
 
                                                                        ______________________________________________ 
                                                                        TOTAL ASSESSMENT:                               $9,268.59 
 
 

 
PART D 

 
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 

 
Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements, 
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment 
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering. 
                
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 

 
“PARCEL MAP 21-03 BRIGHT” 

 LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-019 
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982) 

 
 
TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS: 
 
     I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report, 
including assessment and assessment diagram, for “Parcel Map 21-03 Bright” Landscaping and 
Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project 
No. 21-019, City of Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 14th day of 
March, 2023, by its Resolution No. 2023-____. 
 
    The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. 
 
DATED:   January 24, 2023  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, State of California 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

 
“PARCEL MAP 21-03 BRIGHT”  

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA, 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-019 
 
 
The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council. 
 
DATED:   January 24, 2023 
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E. 
              Acting City Engineer 
                                                                                                                 Engineer of Work 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 24th day of January, 2023.  
 
 
                                                                                                                  _________________________ 
                                                                                                                  Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                  City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock, 
California, on the 14th day of March, 2023.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                 __________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                 City Clerk 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment 
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day 
of August, 2024.  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                __________________________ 
                                                                                                                Julie Christel 
                                                                                                                City Clerk 

 
 
 
 



 
PART E 

 
SITE MAP 

of 
“PARCEL MAP 21-03 BRIGHT”  

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PARCEL B
(40 - PM - 29)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

PARCEL A
(40 - PM - 29)

LOT 1
(33 - M - 33)

OAK PARK APARTMENTS

L I B E R T Y    B E L L    E S T A T E S
(27 - M - 67)

F
 U

 L
 K

 E
 R

 T
 H

   
   

M
 A

 N
 O

 R
( 

2 
8 

- 
M

 -
 3

 3
)

PARCEL 2-B
(50 - PM - 45)

PARCEL 1
(45 - PM - 27)

9 78 6 5 4 3 2 110

CITY OF TURLOCK, STANISLAUS COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT

PARCEL MAP NO. 21-03

LEGEND

R

G
D

30 15 0 6030
(If this sheet is not 24"x36", it is a reduced print)

PARCEL 3 PARCEL 4 REMAINDER

PARCEL 1 PARCEL 2

FULKERTH ROAD

TU
LL

Y 
RO

A
D



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER } 

THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND  } 

COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE  } 

“PM 21-03 BRIGHT LANDSCAPING AND } 

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND } 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT  } 

ASSESSMENT AREA, DEVELOPMENT } 

PROJECT NO. 21-019” } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted 
Resolution No. 2023-005 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit 
assessment district designated as the “PM 21-03 Bright Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development 
Project No. 21-019”; and 

 

WHEREAS, January 24, 2023, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the 
City Engineer’s Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
as follows: 

 
1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the 

formation of and to levy and collect assessments for the “PM 21-03 Bright Landscaping 
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, 
Development Project No. 21-019”, beginning Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and continuing 
annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit 
Assessment Act of 1982. 

 
2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are 

generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements: 
 
The maintenance and replacement of street improvements, median landscaping, 

and minor drainage facilities adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
included along the frontage of “Parcel Map 21-03 Bright”, a development of that certain 
parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 088-010-
037, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

 

JGovernale
Typewritten text
Attachment B



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 
3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the “PM 

21-03 Bright Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance 
Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as follows: 

 
That parcel of land located on the north side of Fulkerth Road east of N. Tully Road 

and west of Logan Lane, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
088-010-037, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

 
 4. The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.  
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the 
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments 
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district. 
 
 5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot 
proceedings. 

 
6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753 

and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 14th day of March, 2023, at the 
hour of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a 
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the 
levy of the proposed annual assessment.  The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite 
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway, 
Turlock, California. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 3 

 

 

 

SITE MAP 

of 

PM 21-03 BRIGHT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 

 
 

 

 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 4 

 

 

 

 

PM 21-03 BRIGHT 

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

 and 

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA  

 

 

 



 
City Council Staff Report 
January 24, 2023 
 
 

 

 
From: Katie Quintero, Development Services Director  
 
Prepared by: Katie Quintero, Development Services Director 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a professional  
 services agreement with Dyett and Bhatia Urban and Regional 

Planners for a Fair Housing Assessment and associated services 
as part of the preparation of the Turlock Housing Element in an 
amount not to exceed $52,000 in a form approved by the City 
Attorney. 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Approving a professional services agreement in the amount not to exceed $52,000 
with Dyett & Bhatia for use of REAP 2.0 funds to prepare a fair housing 
assessment as part of the updated Housing Element. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

The City of Turlock entered into an agreement with Dyett and Bhatia Urban and 
Regional Planners on May 11, 2021 for the preparation of the Turlock Housing 
Element Update, Safety Element Update, Environmental Justice Update and 
related Environmental Work associated with the updates.  After this scope of work 
was drafted and approved, the California Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) released new guidelines for data and analysis local agencies 
must complete for Affirmatively Forwarding Fair Housing as required in Assembly 
Bill 686 (AB 686).  To comply with AB 686, additional work is needed as part of the 

 
Resolution: Appropriating $54,121 to Revenue Account Number 

271-40-400-452.34168 “REAP Revenue” to be funded from a 
sub-allocation  from  Regional  Early  Action  Planning  (REAP) 
Grant  for  the  preparation  of  the  Housing  Element  and  to 
appropriate  $52,000  to  Expense  Account  Number 
271-40-400-452.43055_000  “Consultant  General”  and  $2,021  to 
Expense Account Number 271-40-400-452.49007 “Salary Charges 
From Other Departments” 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/2023 

Page 2 

 

Housing Element update.  Dyett and Bhatia has provided an additional scope of 
work with additional task to address these requirements.    

 
The scope of work includes:  
 

• Create a series of maps on race, poverty, income and other demographic 
characteristics to demonstrate that is not highly segregated by race or 
income using HCD data visualize/GIS. 

• Summarize supporting socio-demographic details from HCD online 
database. 

• Collect regional data from HCD portal and summarize overcrowding, 
overpayment, 

race/income and homeownership trends for comparison with Turlock. 

• Map Racially/Ethnically Concentrated Areas of Poverty and Areas of High 
Segregation and Poverty in Turlock using HCD data visualize/GIS and 
characterize the issues. 

• Prepare maps of State-designated High Opportunity Areas in Turlock. 

• Prepare a summary matrix of AFFH issues based on above analysis, 
showing contributing factor, priority level, and justification for that priority 
level. 

• Conduct a census-tract level analysis of the effect the Draft 2023-31 
Housing Element sites inventory would have on existing patterns of 
segregation and poverty in Turlock, recommending programs to incorporate 
into the Housing Element as needed to address them. 

• Provide website materials, hold a joint study session with the Planning 
Commission and City Council, create an interactive online survey and hold 
two outreach meetings. 

 
BIDDING PROCEDURE FINDINGS 

 
Staff requests City Council approval to enter into a professional services 
agreement with the planning consulting firm of Dyett and Bhatia Urban and 
Regional Planners to perform the additional required work for the Housing Element 
Update.  The Turlock Municipal Code 2-7-08 allows the City Council to award a 
contract without going through the formal bidding procedure if one of the six 
identified circumstances exist.  Staff believes this request meets TMC 2-7-08(b)(3): 
Contracts involving the obtaining of professional services or specialized skill. 

 
Dyett and Bhatia are in the process of preparing the updated Housing Element.  
This item is additional work needed for the Housing Element Update.  It is 
proposed as a separate contract instead of an amendment to the existing contract 
due to the scope of work under this contract being paid for with grant funds that are 
separate from the work in the existing contract.  

 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/2023 

Page 3 

 

 
A. Pursuant to TMC 2-7-08(b)(3), Council is authorized to approve contracts 

for professional services, including for specialized consultants, without 
adherence to formal bid procedures.  Staff is requesting Council approval to 
enter into an agreement in an amount not to exceed $52,000 with Dyett and 
Bhatia Urban and Regional Planners. 
 

5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

Fiscal Impact:  
 
On November 15, 2022 City Council approved an MOU between the City of 
Turlock and StanCOG to receive a suballocation of $54,120.18 in Regional Early 
Action Planning (REAP) funds for the preparation of the Housing Element.  Staff 
proposes to use the REAP suballocation to fund the additional scope of work.   

 
 Budget Amendment: 

 
The budget will be amended to add the revenue for the REAP grant and the 
proposed expenses as follows: 
 
Revenue: 
 271-40-400-452.34168 REAP Revenue $54,121 
 
Expenses: 
 271-40-400.452.43055_000 Consultant General $52,000 
 271-40-400-452.49007 Salary Charges from Other Departments $2,121 

 
6. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Recommend Approval. 
 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 
8. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Council may choose not to approve a professional services agreement with 
Dyett and Bhatia Urban and Regional Planner to perform this work.  This option 
would require staff to prepare a Request for Proposals, solicit proposals, and 
bring back a recommended proposal for review and approval.  Staff does not 
recommend this alternative, as Dyett and Bhatia is already contracted to 
prepare the Housing Element update and contracting with a different 
professional to perform the work would likely be costlier, would take longer and 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/2023 

Page 4 

 

would require coordination between the consultants to ensure consistency 
within the Housing Element document. 
 

9. Attachments 
 A.  Resolution Authorizing Professional Services Agreement 
 B.  Resolution Appropriating Funds 



 
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE CITY  } RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL  } 
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DYETT AND  } 
BHATIA URBAN AND REGIONAL PLANNERS } 
FOR A FAIR HOUSING ASSESSMENT AND  } 
ASSOCIATED SERVICES AS PART OF THE  } 
PREPARATION OF THE TURLOCK HOUSING  } 
ELEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED  } 
$52,000 IN A FORM APPROVED BY THE CITY  } 
ATTORNEY  } 

 
 
WHEREAS, on May 11, 2021, the City entered into an agreement with Dyett and 

Bhatia Urban and Regional Planners for the preparation of the Turlock Housing Element 
Update, Safety Element, Environmental Justice Update and associated environmental 
work; and   

 
WHEREAS, after the scope of services was approved the California Department of 

Housing and Community Development (HCD) released new guidelines for data and 
analysis local agencies must complete for Affirmatively Forwarding Fair Housing as 
required in Assembly Bill 686 (AB 686); and  

 
WHEREAS, under the new agreement, Dyett and Bhatia provide the additional 

scope of services included with the agreement as Exhibit A; and 
 
WHEREAS, the work will be funded through a Regional Early Action Planning 

(REAP) grant suballocated to the City of Turlock by StanCOG. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 

does hereby approve as follows: 
 

1. Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a professional services agreement with 
Dyett and Bhatia Urban and Regional Planners for a Fair Housing Assessment and 
associated services as part of the preparation of the Turlock Housing Element in an 
amount not to exceed $52,000 in a form approved by the City Attorney. 
 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



	

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

To: Katie Quintero, Development Services Director, City of Turlock 

From: Andrew Hill, Principal 

Re: Additional Services for Housing Element Preparation – REAP Grant Eligible 

Date: December 1, 2022  

	

Dear	Katie:	
	
The	City	of	Turlock	is	eligible	for	Regional	Early	Action	Planning	(REAP)	grant	funding	for	
planning	activities	that	accelerate	infill	housing	development,	reduce	Vehicle	Miles	Traveled	
(VMT),	increase	housing	supply	at	all	affordability	levels,	affirmatively	further	fair	housing,	
and	facilitate	the	implementation	of	adopted	regional	and	local	plans	to	achieve	these	goals.	
The	City	has	 requested	 that	Dyett	&	Bhatia	 (D&B)	provide	additional	 services	 eligible	 for	
REAP	funding	that	can	support	the	preparation	of	the	2023-31	Housing	Element,	associated	
zoning	 amendments,	 and	 the	 update	 of	 the	 General	 Plan	 Safety	 Element.	 This	 memo	
summarizes	additional	services	to	be	provided	by	D&B,	together	with	the	associated	fee	for	
each.	
	
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Fair Housing Assessment 

In	 2021,	 after	 preparation	 of	 the	 scope	 of	 work	 for	 the	 Turlock	 Housing	 Element,	 the	
California	Department	of	Housing	and	Community	Development	(HCD)	released	new	data	
and	guidelines	for	Affirmatively	Forwarding	Fair	Housing	(AFFH)	analysis	that	municipalities	
must	undertake	to	satisfy	the	requirements	of	Assembly	Bill	686	(AB686).	AB	686	requires	
each	community	to	take	actions	to	overcome	patterns	of	segregation,	address	disparities	in	
housing	needs	and	access	to	opportunity,	and	foster	inclusive	communities.	Consistent	with	
the	new	guidance	from	the	State,	D&B	will	complete	the	following	tasks	and	incorporate	into	
the	Draft	Housing	Element:	

• Create	 a	 series	 of	 maps	 on	 race,	 poverty,	 income	 and	 other	 demographic	
characteristics	to	demonstrate	that	is	not	highly	segregated	by	race	or	income	using	
HCD	data	visualize/GIS.	

• Summarize	supporting	socio-demographic	details	from	HCD	online	database.	
• Collect	regional	data	from	HCD	portal	and	summarize	overcrowding,	overpayment,	

race/income	and	homeownership	trends	for	comparison	with	Turlock	
• Map	Racially/Ethnically	Concentrated	Areas	of	Poverty	and	Areas	of	High	Segregation	

and	 Poverty	 in	Moreno	 Valley	 using	 HCD	 data	 visualize/GIS	 and	 characterize	 the	
issues.	

• Prepare	maps	of	State-designated	High	Opportunity	Areas	in	Turlock	
• Prepare	 a	 summary	 matrix	 of	 AFFH	 issues	 based	 on	 above	 analysis,	 showing	

contributing	factor,	priority	level,	and	justification	for	that	priority	level.	



 

 - 2 - 

• Conduct	a	census-tract	level	analysis	of	the	effect	the	Draft	2023-31	Housing	Element	
sites	 inventory	 would	 have	 on	 existing	 patterns	 of	 segregation	 and	 poverty	 in	
Turlock,	recommending	programs	to	incorporate	into	the	Housing	Element	as	needed	
to	address	them.	

	
Fee	requested:	$25,000	
	
Website Materials 

D&B	will	 provide	 staff	with	 content	 in	 English	 and	 Spanish	 to	 post	 on	 the	 City’s	website	
throughout	the	process.	The	website	will	serve	three	primary	purposes:	1)	provide	general	
information	about	 the	project,	 such	as	purpose,	 schedule,	 “General	Plan/Housing	Element	
101”,	and	FAQs;	2)	serve	as	a	regularly	updated	library	of	project	documents,	presentations,	
and	meeting	materials	as	they	are	completed;	and	3)	alert	the	public	to	upcoming	meetings	
and	other	means	of	participation.		
	
Additionally,	D&B	will	 develop	 shorthand	project	 updates	 and	 educational	 content	 in	 the	
form	of	social	media	collateral	(ex:	posts	for	Facebook,	NextDoor,	Instagram,	etc)	in	English	
and	 Spanish	 for	 City	 staff	 to	 push	 out	 through	 established	 channels.	 Our	 budget	
accommodates	Facebook	ads	 to	 raise	awareness	among	 targeted	demographics	and	drive	
participation.	These	ads	are	proven	to	be	very	effective	in	increasing	participation	rates	on	
similar	planning	efforts.	
	
Fee	requested:	$10,000	
	
Decision-Maker Meetings 

The	scope	of	work	includes	formal	hearings	before	the	Planning	Commission	and	City	Council	
for	adoption	of	the	Housing	and	Safety	Elements	but	no	check	in	with	decision-makers	prior	
to	 that.	 It	 is	 advisable	 to	 review	 the	 content	 of	 the	Draft	Housing	Element	with	decision-
makers	prior	to	sending	the	Draft	to	HCD	for	review.	D&B	will	prepare	presentation	materials	
and	facilitate	up	to	two	meetings	with	each	of	the	Planning	Commission	and	City	Council	for	
a	total	of	up	to	four	meetings.	We	anticipate	that	these	meetings	would	take	please	early	in	
2023	and	during	the	30-day	public	review	period	required	for	the	Draft	Housing	Element.	
Meetings	could	also	be	conducted	as	joint	study	sessions.	
	
Fee	requested:	$8,000	
	
Interactive Online Survey 

Online	surveys	are	a	highly	effective	means	of	reaching	a	wide	audience	with	a	cost-efficient	
dedication	of	 resources.	The	 scope	of	work	 includes	a	 community	 survey	 to	 solicit	public	
input	on	issues	and	priorities	to	be	conducted	via	Survey	Monkey;	however,	using	a	more	
advanced	 platform	 can	make	 the	 survey	more	 engaging	 for	 participants	 and	 allow	 for	 a	
deeper	dive	into	issues	to	better	inform	the	project.	Knowing	that	many	residents	lead	busy	
lives	 and	may	 not	 be	 able	 to	 set	 aside	 time	 to	 participate	 in	 person,	we	will	 develop	 an	
interactive	online	 survey	 in	English	and	Spanish	using	a	 software	platform	such	as	Social	
Pinpoint,	that	has	the	ability	to	integrate	images,	video,	and	maps,	allowing	participants	to	



 

 - 3 - 

engage	 with	 and	 comment	 directly	 on	 the	 material	 presented.	 For	 map-based	 activities,	
participants	will	be	able	to	toggle	between	data	layers	on	the	same	screen	to	provide	input	
on	 different	 topics	with	 a	minimum	number	 of	 clicks.	 D&B	 has	 used	 this	 type	 of	 tool	 on	
numerous	planning	projects,	including	very	recently	for	the	Oceanside	General	Plan	Update	
where	over	650	people	participated	and	for	the	Oakland	Housing	Element	Update	where	over	
450	 community	 members	 provided	 input.	 Online	 surveys	 will	 be	 accessed	 via	 the	 City's	
website.	The	fee	requested	represents	an	augmentation	of	existing	budget	to	allow	for	the	
use	of	a	more	advanced	polling	platform.	
	
Fee	requested:	$5,000	
	
Go-to Outreach Meetings (2) 

Using	 a	 “go	 to	 them”	 strategy	 to	 raise	 awareness	 of	 the	 project	 and	 provide	 community	
members	with	additional	in-person	opportunities	for	input,	D&B	will	conduct	pop	up	events	
at	locations	around	town	where	community	members	gather.	Outreach	may	be	structured	as	
"chalk	 board	 chats"	 or	 stop-and-talk	 stations	 that	 provide	 community	 members	 with	
opportunities	 to	 learn	 about	 the	 project	 and	 share	 quick	 feedback.	 Additionally,	 we	 will	
coordinate	with	 local	 community	 organizations	 to	 identify	 other	 events	 that	may	present	
opportunities	for	Go-To	Outreach.	We	will	conduct	up	to	two	(2)	of	these	events	throughout	
the	process.	Timing	and	location	of	events	will	be	determined	in	consultation	with	City	staff.	
D&B	will	prepare	materials	in	English	and	Spanish,	plan,	and	then	conduct	the	outreach	for	
each	event.	
	
Fee	requested:	$4,000	
	
	
TOTAL	FEE	REQUESTED:		$52,000	



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING }  RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 
$54,121 TO REVENUE ACCOUNT NUMBER   } 
271-40-400-452.34168 “REAP REVENUE”  } 
TO BE FUNDED FROM A SUBALLOCATION  } 
FROM REGIONAL EARLY ACTION PLANNING  } 
(REAP) GRANT FOR THE PREPARATION  } 
OF THE HOUSING ELEMENT AND TO  } 
APPROPRIATE $52,000 TO EXPENSE  } 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 271-40-400-452.43055_000  } 
“CONSULTANT GENERAL” AND $2,021 TO  } 
EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER   } 
271-40-400-452.49007” SALARY CHARGES } 
FROM OTHER DEPARTMENTS” } 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2022 City Council approved an MOU between the 
City of Turlock and StanCOG for suballocation of $54,120.18 of Regional Early Action 
Planning (REAP) grant program funds; and  

 
 WHEREAS, a budget amendment is needed to appropriate the receipt of the 

grant revenue and expenditures of the grant funds for professional services as well 

as staff time spent on the fair housing assessment required for the Housing Element 

Update; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a professional services agreement between the City of Turlock 

and Dyett and Bhatia Regional and Urban Planners is being proposed to complete the 

fair housing assessment and 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Turlock resolves as follows: 

 
Section 1. The City Council approves the appropriation of $54,121 to Revenue Account 
Number 271-40-400-452.34168 “REAP Revenue” to be funded from a suballocation from 
Regional Early Action Planning (REAP) Grant for the preparation of the Housing Element 
and to appropriate $52,000 to Expense Account number 271-40-400-452.43055_000 
“Consultant General” and $2,121 to Expense Account Number 271-40-400-452.49007 
“Salary Charges from Other Departments” to be funded from Fund 271 “REAP Revenue” 
and to accept the REAP grant revenue to provide the necessary funding for completing a 
Fair Housing Assessment for the Housing Element Update  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 24th day of January, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2023- 

Page 2 

 

 
 AYES:  

NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
ABSENT:  

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



 
City Council Staff Report 
January 24, 2023 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Erik Schulze, Public Works Director 
 
Prepared by: Mark Crivelli, Recreation Supervisor 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving an Agreement with Turlock Umpire Group to officiate 
adult, City league softball games, for a period of three (3) years, in an 
amount not to exceed $147,000 from account number 110-61-
624.43724 “Reimburse Sports Officials” 

  
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Approving an Agreement with Turlock Umpire Group for adult, city league softball 
sanctioned officials for a three (3) year term. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

The City of Turlock and Turlock Umpire Group (TUG) have successfully partnered 
for more than twenty (20) years with TUG providing all officiating services for the 
City league adult softball program.  Both entities have a desire to continue working 
together for the next three (3) years. 
 
The City of Turlock requires officials for adult softball games that take place at 
Pedretti Park.  The City of Turlock registers teams through USA Softball for all 
league activities.  TUG registers and maintains valid officials sanctioned with USA 
softball to umpire for the City of Turlock adult league games.   

 
The City of Turlock and TUG have mutually agreed upon the terms of the 
agreement.  The City of Turlock will provide TUG with the league schedules and 
TUG will staff all scheduled games.  TUG will submit monthly invoices to the City of 
Turlock to remit payment.  The term of this contract will be for three (3) years and 
shall not exceed $147,000.   
 
 
 

 



Agenda Staff Report 
1/24/23 
Page 2 

 

4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. The size and shape of Pedretti park softball fields are compatible with 
USA Softball regulations. 
 

B. To further comply with USA Softball regulations, leagues must use 
sanctioned USA Softball umpires. 
 

C. Turlock Umpire Group is the only local organization that provides 
sanctioned USA Softball umpires. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 

The City of Turlock will pay the Turlock Umpire Group monthly according to 
invoices submitted to the City of Turlock.  Invoices will be determined by the 
number of games played each night during the month.  Invoices will be paid 
through account number 110-61-624.43724 “Reimburse Sports Officials”.  Costs 
are offset through revenue generated from program registration fees.  No 
additional monies are required for this program. 

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Recommend Approval 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Recommend Approval 
 

8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
  

N/A 
 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A.  Council could choose to deny the contract with the Turlock Umpire Group. 
Staff does not recommend this alternative because the non-sanctioned 
officials will make the City out of compliance for league play with the USA 
softball. 

 
10.  ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Resolution 
  

B. Agreement 23-079 with Turlock Umpire Group 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Turlock and Turlock Umpire Group have successfully 
partnered for more than twenty (20) years; and 

 
WHEREAS, Turlock Umpire Group is the only local organization that provides 

sanctioned USA Softball officials to officiate City league softball games at Pedretti Park; 
and  

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock and Turlock Umpire Group mutually agree upon 
the terms of the agreement officiating City league softball games at Pedretti Park.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby approve an Agreement with Turlock Umpire Group to officiate adult, City 
league softball games, for a period of three (3) years, in an amount not to exceed 
$147,000 from account number 110-61-624.43724 “Reimburse Sports Officials”. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Turlock this 24th day of January 2023, by the following vote: 
 
 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
NOT PARTICIPATING: 
 ABSENT: 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,  
State of California 
 
 

 

} 
} 
} 
} 
} 
} 
} 
} 
} 
} 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AN 
AGREEMENT WITH TURLOCK UMPIRE 
GROUP TO OFFICIATE ADULT, CITY  
LEAGUE SOFTBALL GAMES, FOR A  PERIOD 
OF THREE (3) YEARS, IN AN AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $147,000 FROM  ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 110-61-624.43724 “REIMBURSE 
SPORTS OFFICIALS” 










	2A - Employee of the Month Oct Nov.pdf (p.1)
	2B - TDPOA Benches.pdf (p.2)
	2C - Opportunity Stanislaus Quarterly Report.pdf (p.3)
	2D - Citywide Chlorination Project P&P.pdf (p.4)
	2E - Townsend.pdf (p.5)
	5A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_ 12-23-22 through 01-12-23.pdf (p.6-29)
	5B - Minutes 12-13-2022 Joint City Council Successor Agency Meeting.pdf (p.30-41)
	5C - Cal Freight - FINAL Council Item.pdf (p.42-59)
	22-036 Cal Freight - LLD 2 of 3 Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	22-036 Cal Freight - LLD 2 of 3 Reso (rpt).pdf (p.4-7)
	22-036 Cal Freight - LLD 2 of 3 - Attachment C.pdf (p.8-14)
	22-036 Cal Freight - LLD 2 of 3 Reso (int).pdf (p.15-18)

	5D - Pitau - FINAL Council Item.pdf (p.60-77)
	22-004 PM 22-01 Pitau - LLD 2 of 3 Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	22-004 PM 22-01 Pitau - LLD 2 of 3 Reso (rpt).pdf (p.4-7)
	22-004 PM 22-01 Pitau - LLD 2 of 3 - Attachment C.pdf (p.8-14)
	22-004 PM 22-01 Pitau - LLD 2 of 3 Reso (int).pdf (p.15-18)

	5E - Bright FINAL Council Item.pdf (p.78-95)
	21-019 PM 21-03 Bright - LLD 2 of 3 reso (rpt).pdf (p.1-3)
	Bright FINAL Council Item.pdf (p.4-21)
	21-019 PM 21-03 Bright - LLD 2 of 3 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	21-019 PM 21-03 Bright - LLD 2 of 3 - Attachment C.pdf (p.7-14)
	Exhibit

	21-019 PM 21-03 Bright - LLD 2 of 3 reso (int).pdf (p.15-18)


	5F - Dyett and Bhatia Fair Housing Amendment.pdf (p.96-106)
	Dyett and Bhatia Fair Houaing Agreement 2022 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-4)
	Resolution - Dyett.pdf (p.5-6)
	Turlock General Plan Amendment 1 - REAP Funds.pdf (p.7-9)
	REAP2.0 Prep  Update Agreement 2022 - Reso- NS.pdf (p.10-11)


